Proposed Minutes of May 10, 2021

The Ossineke Township Board met in Regular Session, at the Ossineke Twp. Hall. Supervisor Lobert called the meeting to order, at 7:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Board Members present were: Supervisor Kenneth Lobert, Clerk Jo'Lee S Dorie, Treasurer Denise Schultz, and Trustee Randy Fairbanks and Trustee Jerry Leschinger. Also present were: Kevin Grulke, Harry Krentz, Amy Roznowski and Caroline Siegert.

The minutes of April 12, 2021 were approved as read.

The Treasurer reported balances on hand as of May 1, 2021 as follows:

\$528,224.08 in the General Fund \$1,466.99 in the Liguor Fund

\$1,400.99 in the Enquire Protection & Equipment Fund \$1,297.77 in the Trust and Agency

Treasurer report filed as read.

LIQUOR INSPECTIONS:

February, March and April 2021 Liquor inspections were reviewed and filed.

CITIZENS:

Caroline Siegert made suggestions for the board to invest in new coffee makers for the hall. The board approved and Clerk Dorie will look into making the purchase.

ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER:

4 zoning permits issued. Randy stopped by the house next to the Corner Bar to follow up on the complaint regarding the porch on the house. Randy contacted Jim Nye to inspect. Randy also informed the board that he contacted Ewald Sommerfield about his renter's garbage sitting outside. Ewald said he would contact the renters and ensure they take care of it. Randy received a complaint from a local business next to Q&C store regarding garbage flying around his business. Randy made contact with the owner of Q&C and they agreed that a fence around the dumpsters would alleviate the problem. More information to come. Randy updated the board on the progress at the old Lentz Store, the bus on Siegerts property has been removed and that he is still working on the Browns place by the North End Park.

BOARD OF APPEALS:

The board had a discussion on the Notice of Appeal for Glyde J Hollington at 9736 Clewley Rd. Lachine, MI 49753. Tabled until Supervisor Lobert visits the with the Miller's for more information.

PLANNING COMMISSION:

Motion was made to adopt the new master plan, Schultz moved, Dorie supported. **ROLL CALL VOTE:** the following voted **AYE:** Lobert, Schultz, Leschinger, Fairbanks and Dorie. **NAY:** none. **CARRIED**.

CONTRACTS:

Schultz moved, Dorie supported, CARRIED, for Supervisor Lobert and Clerk Dorie to sign contracts with Green Township Fire and Rescue, in the amount of \$10,000.00. Contract will run from May 01, 2021 thru May 1, 2022.

MEETINGS:

Supervisor Lobert updated the board on the June 2021 Alpena Chapter meeting and that it will be in person. Electronics day will be June 12, 2021.

BILLS:

Dorie moved, Fairbanks supported, **CARRIED**, to pay all bills presented 11568-11597. Revised bills from April 2021 meeting due to voided check #11554 being reissued. Updated bills for April are 11551-11567.

ADJOURNMENT:

Leschinger moved, Schultz supported, CARRIED, to adjourn at 8:11 p.m.

Jo'Lee S Dorie Township Clerk